
1

Joan Seaman

From: Clyde Dulin
Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2024 4:30 PM
To: Allison Gates
Cc: Samantha Lovelady; Jenna Knobbe
Subject: FW: Comp Plan Amendments

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Allison, 
We need to provide the following email as public comment to the LPA this Thursday and we need to file it in the 
respective folders. Thanks 
 
 

From: jlogan@gate.net <jlogan@gate.net>  
Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2024 11:42 AM 
To: Paul Schilling <pschilli@martin.fl.us>; Clyde Dulin <cdulin@martin.fl.us> 
Cc: Comish <Comish@martin.fl.us> 
Subject: Comp Plan Amendments 
 

 
Good morning, 
 
I understand that you are currently reviewing amendments to the Comp Plan that would include changes to 
Indiantown's treatment when it comes to the residential capacity analysis and USD changes.  May I ask, what is the 
rationale for these changes that reflect a benefit to residents of Martin County? 
 
Did an independent traffic expert review and add comment on the proposed changes to the Transportation 
Chapter?  We all are aware of the significant increase in population and traffic flow in Martin County and should 
definitely be cautious in any changes made related to same.  If an expert did review, are those comments available? 
 
ANY amendments related to our Comp Plan, which have been critical to preserving our wonderful way of life should, in 
my opinion, ONLY be approved if significant benefits are derived from them.   
 
Best regards, 
 
Jane Logan 
Hobe Sound, FL 
772‐485‐5503 
 
 



From: Kate Miller
To: Paul Schilling; Comish
Subject: no amendments to the comp plan.! No sneaking amendments in over the summer!
Date: Saturday, August 10, 2024 11:24:27 AM

This Email Sent From External Sender

The comp plan has made Martin County a paradise for those who live there. You are making it a developers’
paradise. We will remember at election time. Katharine Miller, 103 River Rd, Hobe Sound, FL 33455
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From: Paul Schilling
To: Joan Seaman; Rebecca Dima; Clyde Dulin
Subject: FW: URGENT REQUEST
Date: Monday, September 9, 2024 8:00:10 AM

 
 
Paul Schilling
Director
Growth Management Department
Martin County Board of County Commissioners
772-288-5473
 

From: loydb <loydb@bellsouth.net> 
Sent: Sunday, September 8, 2024 3:41 PM
To: Paul Schilling <pschilli@martin.fl.us>
Subject: URGENT REQUEST
 

LPA board : Please do not recommend that the Board of County Commissioners approve or reject any
amendments to our Comprehensive Plan until newly elected Commissioners are seated and more study
and evaluation can be accomplished on behalf of the Citizens.
 
Sincerely,
Walter Loyd
150 SW Cabana Point Circle
Stuart, Fl. 34994
 
 
 
Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
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